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Moose Jaw Parking RFP: Questions and Answers #1 

 

 

1. Who is the city's parking meter provider for the coin-operated meters? 

We have 2 different suppliers. 

MacKay Meters 

Unknown supplier with turn dial.  If one of these breaks and is unrepairable with 

parts on hand, it is replaced with a MacKay meter.  Photo’s at the end of the 

document. 

2. What was the 2019 revenue collected from hourly on-street and surface lot 

parking fees (divide by each source type if possible). 
2019 we collected $656,064 or $54,672 a month in meter revenue. 

I have no data beyond this. 

3. What is the length of the initial contract? The City is looking for a 3 year or 5 year 

contract.  Terms will be negotiated with the successful proponent.  If better 
pricing is available with term over another, please indicate in your response.   

 

4. If possible, can a scoring rubric be provided? Moose Jaw has not predetermined 

the relative importance of the evaluation criteria. Moose Jaw expects to select 
the proponent that provides the best overall value, as determined by Moose Jaw 

in its sole discretion, having regard to the evaluation criteria referred to above.   
 
Cost effective to run for the City is a primary concern, but the City is looking for the 

overall best proposal. 
  

5. Do the meters have current sequential numeric markings on them? Yes.  
However, it may be easier to renumber them with stickers. 



  

6. Can we get photos of the rear and front of the meters? Photos at the end of the 
document. 

  

7. Can you list the reports that would be important to your management 
team?  Weekly collection according to routes and zones.  Issues with the meters 

that are noticed (ie numbers are worn etc.) 
  

  

8. Consideration for Covid: how will City staff be available for deployment 

assistance and what skill levels can we expect for onboarding?  City staff may 
be available for hanging signs, putting stickers on meter heads and other similar, 

time consuming tasks to save travel time, cost and risk due to the pandemic.   
 

Enforcement staff and admin staff will need to be trained on using the system.  

They currently have the skills to use and are familiar with the current parking 

software and hardware. 

  

9. How many transactions per day are there (Approximately or a range helps as 
well if you don't know exactly)?  This is difficult to tell with coin op meters.  

However, in 2019 we collected $656,064 or $54,672 a month in meter revenue. 
 

10. When does the City intend on launching the system?  ASAP, but no specific date 
has been determined.  Please indicate a timeline in your response.  

 
11.  Schedule A states that the City would like to “Allow customers to pay for 

metered parking for a specified period with a single action (payments must be 

available through multiple options.)” Is the City looking for IVR as one of those 
options? An IVR would be a nice option, but not required.  The more options 

users have the better.  Data showing what options people use the most would 
be helpful in evaluating responses. 

 
12. Are the off-street spaces in surface lots or garages? If garages, who is the PARCS 

provider? The City has no parking garages.  All spots are on the street or in off 

street parking lots. 
 

13. If the City has multi-space meters or meters that accept credit card payments, 
who is paying the merchant processing fees: The City or the Provider? The City is 

looking to pass processing fees back to the users of the system. 
 

14. Is the City interested in digital permits to manage its parking lots that do not have 

meters? If so, what type of passes would the City be offering (multi-day passes, 
monthly, etc.)?  The City does not do this currently digitally, but it is something we 

are interested in.  Please include this as an option in your response if it’s a service 



you provide.  Multi day and monthly passes would be offered. 
 

15. Who is the City’s merchant services/credit card processing provider? Moneris 
 

16. Does the City act as the Merchant of Record with its payment provider?  No, the 
City relies on 3rd parties for credit card payments. 

 

17. Does the City intend on absorbing the convenience fee of the mobile 

application to create more parity between meters and the mobile application 
or will the City be passing the cost on to the parkers?  The City plans on passing 

the cost onto the people utilizing the service in the form of convenience fees. 
 
 

18. How many days of the week is paid parking enforced?  Commissionaires only 
enforce parking meters Monday through Friday. Police do respond to other 

parking issues under the Traffic Bylaw outside those times. 
 

19. Is City looking to use the proposed app parallel to the existing Gtechna Parking 
Software? If No, then do you want it to share data with the Gtechna Software?  

The City is looking for an integrated solution.  Either integrate/share data with 
Gtechna or supply a low cost/no cost alternative to Gtechna.   
 

20. In the proposal I saw some devices that you are looking to be provided by the 
contractor. Are you looking for Tablets or Cell Phones to operate the apps on? 

The City currently uses Android phones with Bluetooth printers to manage the 
parking system in the field. If your system requires specific hardware, please 

indicate what hardware your system needs and if it’s included or has to be 
purchased separately.   

 

21. The Customer services for app will be provided by the city or contractor? The 

City would prefer the company has a representative available to answer basic 
customer service type questions.  The City will have a staff member available to 
administer the system and deal with tickets that may be contested.   

 

22. For training your parking agents do you want webinars or videos and 

documentation are okay? Premade material is expected, but live training for 
Admin staff and Parking Enforcement will likely be required.  We have the ability 

attend online, instructor led training at the City through Microsoft Teams or other 
such software used by the vendor. 

 

23. Are you looking to provide real-time data of available parking spots on the app? 

This is not mandatory, but it sounds like a good feature to have. 
 

 

 

Pending Answers 



 

1. What is the type/model of the current ticket printers?  I believe it is a handheld 
Zebra Bluetooth printer.  We are getting the exact make and model. 

 

2. How many off-street spaces are there? What is the average hourly rate?  
 

3.  What is the average hourly rate of the on-street spaces? 
 

4. How many non-metered lots are there in the city? How many spots (range) do 
they have each?  

 

5. Does the City currently have the ability to process credit card transactions in 

which the transaction happens digitally (card-not-present transactions)?  If so, 
what is the City’s current card-not-present payment processing rate?   

 

Photos: 

 

 



 

 

 


